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Kreye, Joseph

From: Ammerman, Fred

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 5:19 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Dyck, Jon

Subject: Deletion of Sales Tax Transfer
Joe,

Please draft this for me as a Senate amendment to the JFC substitute:

1. Delete bill section 670g.
2. Delete bill section 1650m.
3. Delete bill section 9153(2p).

The intent of this is to yank the JFC language establishing a transfer from the general fund to the
transportation fund (inserted by LRBb0220/2) and to also delete a budget request requirement for DOT to pay the debt

service on certain bonds from the transportation fund (part of LRBb0241/3). Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Fred
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o SENATE AMENDMENT
' 'TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations 1nd1cated amend the substltute amendment as follows:
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 265, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.

2. Page 363, line 2: delete lines 2 to 6.

3. Page 694, line 8: delete lines 8 to 15.
4

. Page 1096, line 12: delete lines 12 to 18.

(END)



